

William S. Kaplan

SUMMARY

A KM practitioner for 18 years, Bill Kaplan is an internationally recognized consultant, speaker and coach on KM concepts, strategy, and implementing practices. He is also a published author on several books and articles on knowledge management.

A federal acquisition management expert with 40 years of experience, Bill Kaplan also provides consulting support and services to senior government acquisition officials and industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2009 – present** **Founder and Principal Consultant**
Working Knowledge^{CSP} LLC
- 2005 – 2009** **Chief Knowledge Officer and KM Practice Lead**
Acquisition Solutions, Inc.
- 1998 – 2005** **Deputy Knowledge Management Practice Manager**
Science Application International Corporation
- 1997 – 1998** **Director, Programs Division**
Dep Assistant Secretary of the Air Force Contracting)
- 1994 – 1997** **Commander, Defense Contract Management Command**, Hughes Electronics (DoD)
- 1993 – 1994** **Deputy Director, Defense Contract Management Command, Special Projects Office**
- 1990 – 1992** **Director of Contracts, Defense Support Program (DSP)** Space and Missiles Systems Center (AFMC)

EDUCATION

Professional Degree, Engineering Management (Knowledge Management)

The George Washington University, Washington DC

Master's in Business Administration, Management

Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville, Edwardsville, Illinois

Bachelor of Science, Business and Economics

Lehigh University, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania

AWARDS

2017 Quality Endorsement - International Trade Council

2016 KM Leadership Award - Global KM Congress Mumbai

2016 Top 50 Influential KM Professionals - Global KM Congress Mumbai

SKILLS

Knowledge Management

KM Analysis/Assessment
KM Strategy
KM Frameworks
KM Implementing Practices
Change Management
Strategic Planning
Process Engineering
Quality Management
Communities of Practice
Taxonomy/Meta Tagging

Acquisition Management

Acquisition Management
Program Management
Contract Management
Contract Policy Development
Acq Strategy Development

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Professional Contracts Manager (CPCM)

DAWIA Level III Program Management

DAWIA Level III Contracting



Great Falls, Virginia 22066
571.234.5942 or 703.401.4198



bill@workingknowledge-csp.com
www.workingknowledge-csp.com